
  
  

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

CC: Travis Hopkins, City Manager 

From: Molly Uemura, Community & Library Services Manager 

Date: March 18, 2025 

Subject: Supplemental Communication for Item Number 14 (License Agreement with Southern 
California Edison for public parkland located at Arevalos Park) 

 

Office: (714) 536 – 5486    |    2000 Main Street, Huntington Beach, CA 92648    |    www.huntingtonbeachca.gov 

For your review and consideration, staff is attaching an updated document as Late 

Communications to Item 14 on the March 18, 2025 agenda.  

The updated map demonstrates the boundaries of the Southern California Edison property as a 

whole and the land licensed by the City of Huntington Beach for Arevalos Park.  
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Measurements are approximate
Source: City of Huntington Beach GIS
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